

For Office Use Only: (Date Received: _____)

- ATSB
- AYA
- BA
- BR
- CCB

- CMN
- CRWC
- EC
- EDC
- HDC

- LDFA
- OPC
- PC
- RARA
- RAYA

- TC
- ZBA

OTHER:

CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

NAME Alan Loncar COUNCIL DISTRICT 3

ADDRESS 1975 Crooks Road ZIP 48309

PHONE (home) 248-375-0976 PHONE (business) 248-818-0886 (mobile)

ROCHESTER HILLS RESIDENT FOR 2 YEARS

OCCUPATION Student

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS ON WHICH YOU WANT TO SERVE Secretary Ad-Hoc Committee, Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS Interest in city/local affairs and as a law school student interested in legal perspective of city operations.

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED (LIST MUNICIPALITIES AND DATES) -

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD -

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS see attached resume

PERTINENT EDUCATION " "

HOBBIES/INTERESTS Reading, tennis, hiking

ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT YOU WISH TO PROVIDE _____

Signature [Signature] Date 4-24-06

Please send completed forms to: City of Rochester Hills, Clerk's Office, 1000 Rochester Hills Drive, Rochester Hills, MI 48309. Questionnaires may also be faxed to the CLERK'S OFFICE AT 248/656-4744. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE KEPT ON FILE IN THE MAYOR'S/CLERK'S OFFICE AND IS NOT CONFIDENTIAL. QUESTIONNAIRES ARE REVIEWED BY THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL AND OTHER APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL AS VACANCIES OR OPENINGS OCCUR ON THE VARIOUS BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS.

Alan Loncar
1975 Crooks Road
(248) 818-0886

Rochester Hills, MI 48309-3244
alanloncar@hotmail.com

Education

- University of Detroit Mercy School of Law
-1L student beginning 8/21/06
- Bachelor of Arts, *magna cum laude*, December 2005, Adrian College, Adrian, MI
- Major: History Minor: Political Science
- 3.70 Cumulative GPA

Work Experience

- October 2005-present
Projects Leader, Maximax International, Farmington Hills, MI
-Assisted in registering of branch offices in various countries in Europe and Asia, along with coordinating with North American operations and assisting in legal issues related to pharmaceutical contract research organization (CRO) field.
- June-August 2005
Intern to U.S. Congressman Thaddeus G. McCotter, Michigan 11th District (Livonia office)
-Coordinated with municipalities and private organizations/businesses in organizing in-district events, along with assisting constituents with issues and inquiries pertaining to federal issues.
- October 2003-December 2005
Opinions/Editorial Writer, *The College World*, Adrian College, Adrian, MI
-Wrote weekly opinion pieces regarding various college issues along with topics of local and national interest. In addition, assisted in layout and editing sessions.
- April-September 2003, April-September 2004
Personal Assistant to Steven L. Safran, Realtor
Bruce Real Estate Services, Bloomfield Hills, MI (a division of Bruce Building Company)
-Actively recruited prospective clients through multiple web-based lead programs, along with coordinating and assisting clients on home showings, closings, and other transactional meetings.
- August 2002-May 2003
Office Assistant to Katie Laier, Admissions Counselor, Adrian College, Adrian, MI
-Created and maintained several prospective student databases, along with holding tours for prospectives and scheduling visits to campus and handling the inquires of potential students.

Awards/Accomplishments

- Student Government Association Executive Board Member, 2003-04 academic year & Spring 2005 semester
- Dean's List 6 of 7 semesters
- Presenter, "Censorship in Occupied Japan," Phi Alpha Theta National History Honors Fraternity Regional Conference, Eastern Michigan University, 3/19/05
- 2005 Larry Laurain Scholarship, Society of Professional Journalists—Detroit Chapter
- Croatian Fraternal Union of America Scholarship, 2003-04
- Utica Masons Lodge 75 Scholarship, August 2002

Community Involvement

- Adrian College Dance Marathon Steering Committee Member, 2003-04, and Morale Volunteer, March 2003, 2004, & 2005
-Fundraised with local businesses and charities and recruited/coordinated volunteers for 24-hour dance marathon with donations going to the Elizabeth Glaser Pediatric AIDS Foundation.